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From: wendy t
To: Town Council
Subject: Robson Community Garden
Date: Monday, September 26, 2022 8:17:18 AM

CAUTION: External Sender

Hello San Anselmo Town Councilmembers,

I am writing to encourage you to maintain Robson Harrington park as a community garden.  I
am not a gardener, however I very much benefit from being able to walk and view the gardens
every day with my dog! The space is accessible for all residents to enjoy and I can not imagine
a better use of that area. 

Thank you,
Wendy Todd
53 Hillside Ave, San Anselmo
_________________________________________
Wendy Todd, MPH
Facilitator + Strategic Planner + Equity Activist
www.WendyToddConsulting.com
415.596.0607
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From: Jason Watkins
To: Town Council
Subject: Robson Harrington Community Garden
Date: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 9:17:36 AM

CAUTION: External Sender

Hello Town Councilmembers,

I have heard that there is discussion around removing the community gardens at Robson
Harrington Park.  I wanted to let you know that I walk to the park and through the gardens
almost every day with my dog.  Although I do not have a plot at the garden, I love walking
through the pathways to see all of the vegetables and flowers each gardener grows.  And, there
have been times when I've been offered vegetables that I took home to cook.

These gardens offer the public an area of peace and tranquillity.  I know I am not alone as I
always run into people doing the same thing I am doing--walking the grounds to relax and
enjoy the beautiful surroundings.

Thank you, 

Jason Watkins
53 Hillside Ave, San Anselmo
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